BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
COUNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM:  Troy Kolb, Director of Special Education
DATE: August 19, 2025

RE: Request for Contract

Presented are agreements from Ohio Valley Education Cooperative with whom the Special Education
Department conducts business each year. This agency provides a Diagnostician to assist with the
administration of educational evaluations to students in the Special Education referral process. OVEC also
provides Occupational Therapy, Speech Language Pathology and School Psychologist services through an
agreement with Hands on Therapy, a third-party agency. They have been reviewed by Emily Vessels, a
colleague of Eric Farris of Dinsmore & Shohl LLP. We are requesting continuation of these contracts for the
2025-2026 school year.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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